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From: oppositionnewsreleas 
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To: Miles, Peter
Subject: Ball releases letter to Premier on Muskrat Falls debate

NEWS RELEASE
Office of the Official Opposition

June 28, 2012
For Immediate Release

Ball releases letter to Premier on Muskrat Falls debate

Liberal Opposition Leader Dwight Ball today released his letter to the Premier regarding the details of the special debate on
Muskrat Falls.

“To date, the Premier has not released any details on this debate,” said Ball. “We do not know when it will take place, how long
we will have, or if witnesses and presenters will be permitted. It’s important that these terms are set well in advance to ensure a
high quality debate.”

Ball noted that he wrote the Premier to open the discussion on the terms and rules of the special debate, and looks forward to a
prompt response.
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Media Contact:  Peter Miles| Director of Communications| Office of the Official Opposition| 729-6151| 725-5332| E copies
@ www.liberaloppositionnl.com
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